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Re: WL W0161-01 Bottlehiil Land'f' ill: Aﬁpﬂation for Technical Amendment to Waste Licence

Dear Mr Meaney,

| refer to the above amendment éfsf it is much more than a technical amendment and should not be
treated as such. The deposition df ;m-baled waste on a 30M high working face is beyond belief as
the containment of wind-biown rﬁbbish would be next to impossible on such an elevated site on '\
windy days. The site was designe‘(ﬁs“and engineered for baled waste and now amazingly, just like thn"at,
it can become an un-baled facility:} What will be the cost to Cork County Council rate payers for re-’

engineering the site? A

| strongly recommend the licence be revisited in an open and transparent way.

. " .
Yours smc rely, ‘1

i
i I
Az

it
Denis Ca :r

!

R

3

‘%
|

|
A
i

T

1
1
|
Ll
|
1

EPA Export 26-07-2013:15:40:28



